
 
 

From: Sunset Advisory Commission
To: Cecelia Hartley
Subject: FW: Cosolidation of TBPTE into the TDRL
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 1:48:00 PM

From: Noble, Susan  
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 1:38 PM
To: Sunset Advisory Commission
Subject: Cosolidation of TBPTE into the TDRL
 
To whom it may concern,
 
I am writing to express my concern regarding consolidation of our professional board into  the TDRL. 

rofession as a
 degree in Physical
uestions answered,

profession?

Although TBPTE is a small regulating board, it provides a great resource to my p
physical therapist. I have been practicing 23 years and have a Master of Science
Therapy.  Throughout these 23 years, my license has been renewed efficiently, q
and evidence based practice has increased.
With consolidation, who has the clinical background to review and regulate our 
 
Susan Noble, PT, MS | Physical Therapist, Texas Health Allen Department of Rehab Services

 

Follow us on social Media
 
The information contained in this message and any attachments is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from copying, distributing, or using the
information. Please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the original
message from your system.
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